

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 24 June 2020 19:05
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Timeline Amendment ACP2020-21

Hi [REDACTED],

This timeline is accepted by the CAA.

I have copied in the portal manager to this who will assist with your documentation – I will pick it up with him tomorrow.

Thanks,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 24 June 2020 16:54
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Timeline Amendment ACP2020-21

Hi [REDACTED],

Due to recent developments in our stakeholder feedback, I believe that it will be necessary to change our timeline again. As per [REDACTED] guidance we will change our final submission date to the latest date of 10th July, just to give us the best chance of getting everything in order, with a view to uploading it sooner if possible.

Does this give you enough time for the approval process? Please let me know if you foresee any issues with this proposed timeline (see below). I will follow up with a formal email to advise the new timeline if everything is OK.

I also noticed that my previous submission is still sat under section 4b in the portal rather than 1a where it is supposed to be. I am assuming that I would need to upload another document for the additional changes, if so please could you assist with getting these documents saved in the correct location.

- ~~6th March: Initial Change Request submitted to the CAA~~
- ~~18th May: Assessment Meeting held~~
- ~~21st May: Publish Minutes and Agenda on Portal~~
- ~~1st June: MCA send draft AIC & Stakeholder plan to CAA for review~~
- ~~12th June: MCA submit completed proposal to CAA~~
- ~~19th June - CAA approve and submit AIC to NATS~~

- ~~18th June: Request timeline amendment from CAA~~
- 25th June – Request timeline amendment from CAA
- 22nd June – 10th July: Send update to Stakeholders WRT new timeline and update Stakeholder Engagement Report accordingly
- 10th July: MCA submit completed proposal to CAA
- 10th July – 17th July: CAA Decision / CAA approve and submit AIC to NATS
- 17th July: Last day for data from information sponsor to AIS/NATS (as per AIC publishing schedule)

[REDACTED]
Maritime & Coastguard Agency
Spring Place, 105, Commercial Road, Southampton, SO15 1EG



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas



From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 19 June 2020 14:41

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Timeline Amendment ACP2020-21

Hi [REDACTED],

We accept your request for a timeline amendment for ACP 2020-21 as set out in your email.

Please upload your revised timeline under Step 1a – either as a PDF of your timeline, or a redacted version of this email.

If you need portal assistance please email [REDACTED]

Thanks,

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 18 June 2020 14:22

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: Timeline Amendment ACP2020-21

Hi [REDACTED],

Please accept this email as a formal request for a timeline amendment for **ACP 2020-21**.

Due to the ongoing Covid-19 situation, the MCA and Elbit Systems UK have decided to delay the flying programme and therefore the subsequent airspace requirements until September 2020, specific dates to be confirmed.

Please find below our amended timeline for the application:

- ~~• 6th March: Initial Change Request submitted to the CAA~~
- ~~• 18th May: Assessment Meeting held~~
- ~~• 21st May: Publish Minutes and Agenda on Portal~~
- ~~• 1st June: MCA send draft AIC & Stakeholder plan to CAA for review~~
- ~~• 12th June: MCA submit completed proposal to CAA~~
- ~~• 19th June - CAA approve and submit AIC to NATS~~
- 18th June: Request timeline amendment from CAA
- W/C 22nd June: Send update to Stakeholders WRT new timeline and update Stakeholder Engagement Report accordingly
- 26th June: MCA submit completed proposal to CAA
- 10th July: CAA Decision / CAA approve and submit AIC to NATS
- 17th July: Last day for data from information sponsor to AIS/NATS (as per AIC publishing schedule)

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any comments or queries with regards to the above timeline. I understand that the CAA uploads this information onto the portal on our behalf, if this is incorrect or if I need to take any further action please do let me know.

Kind Regards

[REDACTED]

Maritime & Coastguard Agency
Spring Place 105, Commercial Road, Southampton, SO15 1EG

☎: [REDACTED]
📱: [REDACTED]



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

